

From: [Wells, Cynthia CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
To: [Nelson, Carla CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
Subject: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: 10490919 VIN 1D8HN54P08E [REDACTED]
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 9:13:17 AM

From: Williams, Maritza CTR (NHTSA) **On Behalf Of** DataQuality, DataQuality (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 10:12 AM
To: Wells, Cynthia CTR (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: 10490919 VIN 1D8HN54P08E [REDACTED]

Hi Cynthia,

Below, the consumer is updating their ODI file with the vehicle's VIN. The ODI # is in the subject line.

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 3:21 PM
To: EVOQ (NHTSA)
Cc: DataQuality, DataQuality (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: 10490919 VIN 1D8HN54P08E [REDACTED]

Hello,

This is the **Vehicle Identification Number** for the **2008 Dodge Grand Caravan** that was traded in "as is" to Scott Motors of East Providence, RI in trade for a new vehicle on January 13, 2013.

1D8HN54P08E [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Tiverton, RI [REDACTED]

January 17, 2013

[REDACTED]
Library Media Specialist
Nathan Bishop Middle School
Library Media Center
[REDACTED]

Providence, RI [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: EVOQ@dot.gov [EVOQ@dot.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 9:08 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: 10490919